
From: Ryan Loucks
To: Evan Young
Subject: Fw: Letter to town board
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 6:23:17 PM

Ryan Loucks

From: chief <chief@marlboroughfd.org>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 6:21:44 PM
To: Ryan Loucks <rloucks@crawfordandassociates.com>
Subject: RE: Letter to town board

Hello Ryan,

We have been quit busy here we had a major brush fire on our mountain I apologize for the
delay. The plans for dry hydrant look excellent we wish to have a 6” NH female swivel on the
end. I will contact you tomorrow in case you have any other questions Thanx.

Chief Mike Troncillito

From: Ryan Loucks <rloucks@crawfordandassociates.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 10:23 AM
To: chief <chief@marlboroughfd.org>
Cc: Evan Young <eyoung@crawfordandassociates.com>
Subject: Re: Letter to town board

Good Morning Mike,

Please see the attached revised plans that identify the location of the dry hydrant and detail,
(E/C501). We have also added the 20' min. dimension between the panels as the access drive
terminates as discussed. Please let me know that you received this and if you have any further
comments. If you would like to discuss anything, feel free to give me a call. 

Ryan Loucks, Senior Engineer

Crawford & Associates Engineering & Land Surveying, P.C.

Engineering Consultants, Land Surveyors, Environmental Scientists,
Planners



1 Hudson City Centre; Suite 300

Hudson, New York 12534

Phone: (518)828-2700 ext. 1113

Fax: (518) 828-2723

www.crawfordandassociates.com

From: chief <chief@marlboroughfd.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 9:21 PM
To: Ryan Loucks <rloucks@crawfordandassociates.com>
Subject: Letter to town board

Hello Ryan, Please find enclosed letter with information as requested.

Chief Michael Troncillito
Marlborough Fire District
chief@marlboroughfd.org
(845)236-7453


